545 W, WATER STREET

Built m 1891 by Anton Rimpler, this cream brick building was
added to the State Historical Registry in 1997 and was home to
Rimpler Dry Goods Store. Prior to the Depression, navy beans
were sorted on-site before floating up the Fox River for
processing giving Princeton the nickname “Bean Town”. From

1923 into the mid 1930’s, 1t was occupied by the American
Legion Post #336 and the Public Library was upstairs. In 1935,

Klotzbuecher’s Bakery found a new home featuring fine cakes

and pastries. Recent occupants included an auto parts store n
the mid 1960’s and recently floral, antique, and collectables.
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